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DEPARTMENT OF BUILDINGS

EXECUTIVE OFFICES
60 HUDSON STREET, NEW YORK, NY 10018

CHARLES M SMITH, Jr. RA.. Commissioner

GEORGE E. BERGER, P.E

Assistant Commissioner
: Building Construction
TO: William Morris, Director
Administrative Enforcement Unit
”
FROM: George E. Berger, P.E. /#22?;
Assistant Commissioner -~
DATE: October 4, 1989
SUBJECT: Installation of Electrical Conduit Under

Bureau of Electrical Control Permit

An electrical work in the building requires a permit
from the Bureau of Electrical Control of the Department
of Buildings.

Drilling holes in floors and walls and attaching cables
and conduits to walls and ceiling are permitted under
the above subjec: permit. No other permit from the
Department of Buildings shall be required. However,
all penetrations in the fire rated construction shall
be properly firestopped pursuant to Section 27-345.

GEB:NTP:1lg
cc: Commissioner C. Smith, Jr., R.A.
Deputy Commissioner C. Dennis, P.E.
Deputy Commissioner S. O'Brien
Borough Superintendents
Director R. Sanchez-Gomez, BEC
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